
From: Campbell, Michael 
Sent: 12/11/2013 8:39:26 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Introducing a new program for GO employees to build brain health—Sign up 

now! 
Oh. That's a really good one. 

On Dec 11, 2013, at 8:22 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> wrote: 

> Fyi. 
> Original Message 
> From: MyBrainSolutions 
> To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
> ReplyTo: MyBrainSolutions 
> Sent: Dec 11, 2013 8:03 AM 
> Subject: Introducing a new program for GO employees to build brain health—Sign up now! 
> 
> 
> PG&E GO Employees: 
> 
> 
> An important part of overall wellness is the health of your mind as well as your body. PG&E has recently 
partnered with MyBrainSolutions.com to pilot a brain health program over the next six months to help you add 
brain training to your everyday healthy habits. 

> With a healthy brain, you'll bounce back from stress, stay positive, think clearly and interact with people better. 
And the best part? You can build brain health with fun games and activities! 

> 
> If you train 10 minutes per day, two to three times per week, you can start feeling the benefits in just one month. 
> 
> 
> 
> Here's how to participate in the pilot: 
> 
> 
> 
> • Complete a 30 minute baseline assessment 
> 
> • Train for 10 minutes/day, 3 times/week (for at least a month to start feeling 
> 
> benefits) 
> 
> • Complete a follow-up assessment to track your improvements 
> 
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> 
> 
> We want to hear how MyBrainSolutions helps you and how you think it could help others at PG&E. Send your 
comments and questions to: support@mybrainsolutions.com 

> 
> 
> 
> 
> Quick Links: 
> 
> 
> 
> • www.MyBrainSolutions.com/PGE <http://rnybrainsolutions.us2.list-
manaeexonxdrack/click?u=::9d37e085b5c9fflale(tSlad95&id=::b93(Tl Iedf&e=2e6af7a489> 

> • MyBrainSolutions iOS app <http://mybrainsolutions.us2.list-
managexom/track/click?u=9d37c085b5c9ffYal ef61 ad95&id=ca8e28021 a&e::::::2c6al7a489> (Android coming 
soon!) 

> 
> • Questions? If you have any questions, please contact: 
> 
> support@mybrainsolutions.com 
> 
> 
> 
> From Workforce Health and MyBrainSolutions 
> 
> 
> <https://www.mybrainsolutionsxom/communicatlons/EmailPromo/images/pgc/pgc bottom. jpg> 
> <https://www.mybrainsolutionsxonxAommunications/EmailPromo/images/pge/PGE logo sm.jpg> 
> 
> 
> <http://mybrainsolutions.us2.list-
managel Xonx/track/click?u=9d37e085b5c9fffalef61ad95&id=0576b8bab7&e=2e6ai7a489> 

> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> This email was sent to SBD4@PGE.COM <http://mybrainsolutions.us2.list--
manage 1 Xom/track/click?u=9d37e085b5c9fffalef61ad95&id=a79fl4a62f&e=2e6af7a489> 

> why did I get this? <http://mvbrainsolutions.us2.list-
manage.com/about?u=9d37e085b5e9ffFalef61ad95&id=I574d6f2b6&e=2e6af7a489&c=3ee9f24e94> 
unsubscribe from this list <http://mybrainsolutions.iis2.list-
manage2xoiix/unsubscribe?u=:9d37e085b5c9fffalef61ad95&id=:1574d6:l2b6&e::::::2e6ai7a489&c:=3ee9G4e94> 
update subscription preferences <http://mybrainsolutions.us2.list-
managel xom/profile?u=9d37e085b5c9fffal ef61 ad95&id 1574d6f2b6&e=2e6af7a489> 
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> MyBrainSolutions • 1000 Sansome Street, Suite 200 • San Francisco, CA 94111 • USA 
> 
> 
> <http://mybrainsolutions.us2.list-
manage.com/track/open.php?u=9d37e085b5c9fffalef61ad95&id=3ee9f24e94&e=2e6af7a489> 
> 
> 
> 
> .......................... 
> Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 
> 
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/ 


